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Council Chamber, Ann Arbor, 
May 8th, 1900. 

Adjourned meeting. 
Called to order bv Pres. Seabolt, 
Present as follows: 
Aid. Hamilton, Richards, Koch, 

Schlenker, Rohde, Kearns, Vandawark­
er, Brown, Grose, Coon, Jenney, Fischer, 
Pres. Seabolt.—13. 

Absent: Aid. Weeks, Bliton. 
A petition of P. Minnis and others, 

asking for a change in streets around 
M. C. R. R. tracks between Thirteenth 
and Observatory streets, was received 
and read and placed on file. 
Moved bv Aid. B rown: 

That whereas the Common Council of 
the City of Ann Arbor 'has been applied 
to in writing by ten or more freeholders 
of said city, to vacate and discontinue 
all that portion of Fuller street in said 
city lying north of the south line of the 
right of way of the Michigan Central 
Railroad Company, as now surveyed, 
staked out and proposed to be graded 
and constructed, and south of the right 
of way of the Michigan Central Railroad 
Company as now actually occupied and 
operated. 

Also to vacate all that portion of the 
alleged highway now travelled above the 
old roadbed of the Michigan Central 
Railroad Comoanv alonff tae south side 
of the Huron river east of Observatory 
street and the railroad crossing on Ful­
ler street, which lies north of the south 
line of the right of way of the Michigan 
Central Railroad Company as now sur­
veyed, staked out and proposed to be 
graded and constructed, and south of 
the right of way of the Michigan Central 
Railroad Company as now occupied and 
operated. 

Also to vatate all that portion of Ob­
servatory avenue lying north of the south 
line of the right of way of the Michigan 
Central Railroad Company as now sur­
veyed, staked out and proposed to be 
graded and constructed. 

Also to lay out and establish a highway 
50 feet in width along the south side of 
the right of way of the Michigan Central 
Railroad Company as now surveyed, 
staked out an dorooosed to be graded 
and constructed, extending over and be­
ing a continuation of Fuller street from 
a point about iqo feet east of the east 
hne of Thirteenth street eastward to the 
old road and alleged highway now trav­
elled upon the old roadbed of the Mich­

igan Central Railroad Company along 
the south bank of the Huron river. 

Also to lay out and establish a street 
60 feet in width, extending from the 
south line of said proposed right of way, 
as aforesaid, at a point about 450 feet 
east of Thirteenth street, crossing the 
proposed right of wav aforesaid by an 
ovenhead bridge in a northeasterly direc­
tion to Wall street, connecting with Wall 
street at a point about 175 feet east of 
the Wall street bridge over the Huron 
river. 

You are hereby notified that the Com­
mon Council of the city of Ann Arbor 
will meet at the council chamber in said 
city on Monday, the 21st day of May, 
1900, at 8 o'clock p. m.. local time, to 
consider the orooosed imnrovement and 
to hear the parties interested therein. 

J. E. H A R K I N S , 
City Clerk. 

Adopted as follows: 
Yeas—Aid. Hamilton, Richards, Koch, 

Schlenker, Rohde. Kearns, Vandawark­
er. Brown, Grose. Coon. Jennie, Fischer, 
Pres. Seabolt.—13. 

Nays—None. * " • • . • • 
By Aid. Vandawarker : 

Resolved. Tha t the grading and con­
struction of the several sidewalks herein­
after mentioned are deemed and declared 
to be a necessary public improvement.' 

Therefore, Be it Resolved, and it is 
hereby ordered, that tar or asphaltum 
sidewalks be graded, built and construct­
ed on and along the several streets and 
avenues within the coporate limits of 
the city of Ann Arbor, as follows, that 
is to say. 

On North Fourth avenue in front of 
Nos. 421, 423. 508, 510, 629, 637 and 653; 
on King^ley street in front of Nos. 211, 
213, 118, 122, and in front of No. 423 on 
Fourth avenue; and in front of No. 419 
on Ashley street; on North Ashley street 
in front of No. 122 on Kingsley street; 
on Felch street in front of No. 520 on 
Spring street; on Fountain street in 
front of Nos. 503, 509, 512 and 720, and 
S04 on Miller avenue; on Hiscock street 
in front of Nos. 518 and 526; on Miller 
avenue in front of Nos. 622. 727 and 809-
and in front of the Third Ward school 
house; on Gott street in front of Nos. 
627. 803, 809, 815. 602 and north to H i s ­
cock street; on Hiscock street in front 
of No. 821 and north therefrom in front 
of two vacant lots adjoining thereto; 
on Ann street in front of Nos. 201. 207 
and 220; on South M^in street in front 
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of Nos. 500, 52a 533, 602 and from 
thence to 626 and 813 and 819 and from 
thence south to Lincoln street; on South 
First street in front of Nos. 548, 421, 
435, 449, 529, 535, 547, 548 and 551, and 
No. 114 on North First street; on 
West Huron street in front of Nos. 
521, 844, 903 and 908; on south side 
of West Washington street from First 
street to the Ann Arbor Railroad Com­
pany's right of way; on West Liberty 
street in front of Nos. 902, 908 and on 
West Fourth street in front of Nos. 405, 
407, 411, 449, 512; on Seventh street in 
front of No. 115; on the west side of 
Sixth street from Madison north eight 
rods in front of a vacant lot ; on West 
Fifht street in front of Nos. 426, 427, 
432, 433 and 443; on West Jefferson 
street in front of No. 521; on Third 
street in front of No. 524; on Second 
street in front of Nos. 512, 412, 419 and 
432; on South Fourth avenue in front 
of Nos. S17, 532, 527, 537, 541, 542, 543. 
547 and 559 and from 517 north to the 
tar walk; on Fifth avenue in front of 
No. 558; on Packard street in front of 
No. 537 on South Fifht avenue; on East 
Madison street in front of No. 321; on 
Hill street in front of No. 546 Packard 
street; on South State street in front of 
No. 900; on Packard street in front of 
Nos. 503, 905, 909, 917, 1003 and 1015 ; 
on Fourth avenue in front of No. 144 
on Hill street; on Olivia avenue in front 
of No. 905; on Lincoln avenue in front 
of No. 904 and in front of vacant lot 
north thereof; on Washtenaw avenue in 
front of No. 1735; on Geddes avenue in 
front of Nos. 1358 and 1364; on woser-
vatorv street in front of Nos. 326 and 
402; on Belser street in front of No. 
1334; on south side of Ann street be­
tween Fourteenth street and Observa­
tory street in front of the property of the 
University of Michigan, also on the 
south side of Ann street in front of the 
property of the Morgan estate between 
Thirteenth street and Fourteenth street: 
on Catherine street in front of Nos. 1005. 
1017 and 1021 ; on Wall street in front o i 
Nos. loio, 1016; on Maiden's Lane in 
front of No. 921 ; on Broadway in front 
of No. 1210 and from thence north to 
tar walk, and also in front of Nos. 1435, 
and 1437; and on Catherine street in 
front of No. 118; on the east side of 
Lincoln avenue from Hill street to Wells 
street. 

Adopted as follows: 
Yeas — Aid. Hamilton, Richards, 

Koch, Schlenker, Rohde, Kearns, Van-
dawarker, ^ rown Grose, Coon, Jenney. 
Fischer, Pres. Seabolt.—13. 

Nays—None. 
By Aid. Vanderwarker : 
Resolved that the grading and con­

struction of the several sidewalks here­
inafter mentioned are deemed and de­
clared to be a necessary public improve­
ment. 

Therefore, Be It Resolved, and it is 
hereby ordered that stone sidewalks be 
built and constructed on and along the 
several streets and avenues within the 
corporate limits' of the city of Ann Ar­
bor as follows, that is to say, 

On the east side of North State street 
in front of numbers 306, 314, 408, 502, 
514 and 544, and on the west side of 
North State street in front of^jiumber 
317, and on the west side of South State 
street in front of number 736, and on 
the east side of South State street in 
front of No. 803, and from Hill street 
to Arbor street on the east side of South 
State street; on the west side of North 
Thayer street in front of No. 720 East 
Huron street, and 802 Kingsley street 
and in front of Nos. 220, 631, 711, 719 
and 723 South Thayer street; and on 
South Ingalls street in front of Nos. 207, 
219 and 223. and on the west side of 
South Ingalls street No. 800 East 
Huron street; on North Ingalls street in 
front of Nos. 213, 221, and in front of 
the vacant lot lying between Nos. 213 
and 221, also in front of Nos. 301 and 
411; and on East Kingsley street in front 
of Nos. 322, 502, 712, 716, 727, 802, 803, 
809 and 812; and on Catherine street in 
front of Nos. 325, 808, 812, and on the 
south side of Catherine street from No. 
602 west to Division street; on the north 
side of East Huron street in front of 
No. 915 : on Lawrence street in front of 
Nos. 408, 503, 504, 510, and on the south 
side of Lawrence street in front of No. 
side of Lawrence street in front of No. 
321 N. Thayer street, and on the south 
809: on North Fifth avenue in front of 
Nos. 306, 310, 320 and 326, and on the 
east side of North Division street in 
front of No. 618 Detroit street; on the 
south side of Washington street in front 
of No. 202 South State street and in 
front of Nos. 508, 815, 821 Washington 
street; and on the north side of Cather­
ine street, and the east side of North 
State street in front of the vacant lot 
thereat; and on the south westerly side 
of Packard street in front of Nos. 500, 



M A Y 8, 1900 . 303 

506, 516, 520 and ^A6. also on the north­
east side of Packard street in front of 
vacant property lying between Madison 
and Thormpison s t reets ; 'on Madison 
street in front of No. 612; on Monroe 
street in front ot Nos. 503, 508, 511 and 
514; on the north side of College street 
from East University avenue to Church 
street; and on the south side of College 
street in front of the Tappan School; on 
Church street in front of Nos. 520, 526, 
538 and 715, and on the west side of 
Church street in front of 1119 South 
University avenue; on the south side 
of Washtenaw avenue in front of Nos. 
1202 and 1236: on the south side of Ged-
des avenue from Washtenaw avenue to 
the south line of A. F . Martm's land; 
on the west side of Twelfth street from 
Huron street to Washington street; on 
the south side of Hill street from East 
University avenue east four rods, and 
in front of Nos. 1008, 1114, 1310, 1322, 
1402, 1410, 1421, 1017, 609 and 613, and 
on the north side of Hill street in front 
of No. 735 Twelfth street; and in front 
of the vacant lot lying next east of No. 
1410; on Forest avenue in front of Nos. 
611, 621, 625; on East University avenue 
in front of Nos. 603, 619, 626, 825, 824, 
and 827; on Willard street in front of 
Nos. 633 and 705 East University aven­
ue; on Mavnard street in front of Nos. 
303, 33^, 402 and 416, and on the west 
side of Maynard street in front of No. 
519 Williams street, and on Maynard 
street in front of No. 521 Jefferson 
street; on the south side of Williams 
street in front of No. 402 Maynard 
street; on the west side of Maynard 
street in front of No. 520 Liberty street; 
on Jefiferson street in front of Nos. 509, 
513 and 603; on Thompson street in front 
of No. 413; on South Fourth avenue in 
front of No. 314; on the south side of 
Jefferson street in front of No. 501 Di­
vision street; on Thompson street in 
front of No. 336; on Tappan street in 
front of No. 816, and from thence north 
to Hill street, and on Liberty street in 
front of Nos. 321, 331 and 413, and on 
the south side of Liberty street in front 
of No. 302 Division street. 

Adopted as follows: 
Yeas—Aid. Hamilton, Richards, Koch, 

Schlenker, Rohde, Kearns, Vandawarker, 
Brown, Grose, Coon, Jenney, Fischer, 
Pres. Seabolt.—13. 

Nays—None. 
President Seabolt retires and AM. 

Coon takes the chair. 

By Aid. Brown: 
Resolved, That Mr. O. E. Butterfield 

be employed to assist the city attorney 
in the trial of its case of Wetchutee 
against the city of Ann Arbor, Mich. 

Adopted as follows: 
Yeas—Aid. Hamilton, Richards, Koch, 

Schlenker, Rohde, Kearns, Vandawarker, 
Brown, Grose, Coon, Jenney, Fischer. 
—12. 

Nays—None. 
Aid Brown retires. 
On motion of Aid. Vandawarker the 

Council after adjournment visited some 
sidewalk grading on South Fourth aven-
nue near Packard. 

On motion of Aid. Hamilton the time 
of taking sand from Miner street was 
extended to two years. 

Adopted as follows: 
Yeas—Aid. Hamilton, Richards, Koch, 

Schlenker, Rohde, Kearns, V^andawarker, 
Grose, Coon, Jenney, Fischer.—11. 

Nays—None. 
On motion the Council adjourned. 

TAMES E. H A R K I N S , 
City Clerk. 

Ann Arbor, Mich., Mayjfth, 1900 
Council QRamber. 

Regular session. 
Called to order by Pres. Seabolt. 
Roll call—Present as follows: 
Aid. Hamilton, Richards, Koch, Roh­

de, Kearns, Vandawarker, Brown, Grose, 
Coon, Jenney, Bliton, Fischer, Pres. Sea­
bolt—13. 

Absent: Aid. Schlenker, Weeks. 
Minutes of previous meeting read and 

approved. 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR. 

Ann Arbor, Mich., May 7th, 1900. 
To the Honorable Common Council: 

Gentlemen—I desire to announce the 
following appointments for Marshal and 
Chief of Police, Wm. C. Gerstner; for 
Patrolmen, David Collins, John Arm-
bruster, John O'Mara and Geo. B. Isbel. 

GoTTLOB LuiCK, Mayor. 
Ann Arbor, Mich., May 7th, 1900. 

To the Honorable Common Council: 
Gentlemen—I desire to announce the 

following appointments, and respectfully 
ask the confirmation of the same: 

For City Treasurer, Oscar D. Luick. 
For City Attorney, Ezra B. Norris. 
For Member of the Board of Public 

Works, Wm. H, Mclntyre. 
For Member of the Board of Fire 

Commissioners, Gottlob Schneider. 


